
From: 
To: 
CC: 
Sent: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Gaston, Molly (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
3/30/2011 7:48:19 PM 
RE: Revised draft response to Smith per our conversation 
smith fast and furious response 3-31-11.docx; Redlined changes to OLA version of Smith letter.docx 

Are you guys okay with thisl 	 DP 
- 

DP 
DP 	 [Thanks. 

L._ 

Matt 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 2:50 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: Revised draft response to Smith per our conversation 

<< File: smith gunrunner response 330 redline.docx >> << File: smith gunrunner response 330.docx >> We'll turn to the 
Issa response now and get back to you asap. Well also call the staff as we indicated. Thanks. 

DOJ-FF-20296 
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